City of Sadieville Regular Meeting Minutes February 25, 2019 City Hall @ 6:00 p.m.

	orty fruit & 0.00 p.m.		
0	CALL TO ORDER Mayor Wagoner called the February 25, 2019 Regular Meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. Mayor Wagoner invited everyone to participate in a moment of silence. ROLL CALL Mayor Wagoner: Present Public Works Commissioner Cannon: Present Streets Commissioner Southworth: Present Parks and Recreation Commissioner Stamper: Present Public Safety Commissioner Reese: Present City Attorney Matt Stephens: Absent Police Chief Bobby Bruner: Present		
	Clerk Carol Strother: Present		
	Mayor Wagoner determined a quorum was present.		
<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>			
	administrative reports; Commissioner Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.		
	- Chizens comments. whice which brought forth complaints about the process of code Emorcement.		
	Mayor Wagoner reported to the Commission about the list of handyman jobs the commission reported and the need to hire a handyman. Commission discussed. Commissioner Reese made a motion to advertise for a part-time maintenance person for one week and then have the commission review the applicants at the March meeting; Commissioner Southworth seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.		
	Mayor Wagoner introduced and provided a copy of the contract with HMB engineering. Commissioner Reese made a motion to earmark \$5,000 to retain the services of HMB engineering; Commissioner Stamper seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed. Mayor Wagoner asked the commission to review the contract with HMB and approve it when the city attorney is present.		
	Commissioner Stamper addressed the need for restrictions to provide to those who reserve the park for an event. Commission discussed the issues.		
	Mayor Wagoner talked about the board that has been placed in the meeting room at city hall which provides a list of identified issues that need to be addressed in the city. Mayor Wagoner encouraged		

all commissioners to add to the list if other issues needed to be addressed by the commission.

	Streets- gave a report of the issues she has been addressing during the month; contacted the state highway department to report the street lights were not working at the interstate exchange, they are now on; salting and snow removal; contacted the railroad about various issues; preparation to be ready for phase 2 of the Pike Street rock wall. Commissioner Southworth also expressed a long standing concern about the need for a second exit from the city exiting from the Burgess Heights area.			
	Public Safety –Reported no old business.			
	Public Works – Commissioner Cannon reported about the condition of the restrooms at the park.			
NEW BUSINESS				
	Public Safety Commissioner Reese provided an update for the police department. Contact was made with the police departments from the City of Georgetown and the County Sheriff Department to increase coverage in the city. Commissioner Reese made a motion to spend up to \$1000 for police station renovation to accommodate the additional officer coverage. Commissioner Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.			
	Commissioner Reese reported that he and Police Chief Bobby Bruner attended training in Nashville, TN.; continue working with code enforcement; and traffic control.			
	Mayor Wagoner addressed the need for increase speed control through the city. Commissioner Reese and Police Chief Bruner will work to address the issue.			
	Police Chief Bruner reported that he had been working at the direction of Code Enforcement to clear houses that Code Enforcement requested to enter.			
	Commissioner Stamper reported no new business.			
	Commissioner Southworth reported no new business.			
	Public Works- Commissioner Cannon reported no new business.			
	City Clerk – Updated delinquency report for February meeting. Provided updated city directory information to the commission.			
	Mayor Wagoner made a request that Public Safety Commissioner and Police Chief Bruner contact the county jail to request trash pickup from the roads and various areas throughout the city.			
	Commissioner Reese made a motion to enter executive session under KRS 61.810 (1)(f)- Personnel to address the vacancy on the Ethics Committee; Commissioner Stamper seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.			

□ Commissioner Reese made a motion to leave executive session; Commissioner Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.		
□ Commissioner Reese made a motion to appoint Nick Price to the Ethic Committee; Commissioner Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.		
□ Commissioner Reese made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:58p.m.; Commissioner Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion passed.		
 Date of Approval	Rob Wagoner, Mayor	
 □ Commissioner Reese made a motion to appoint Cannon seconded the motion; all in favor; motion □ Commissioner Reese made a motion to adjourn 	on passed. at approximately 7:58p.m.; Commissioner Cannon	